

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Campbell, Tina** <tina_campbell@fws.gov>

Date: Thu, Nov 17, 2016 at 11:44 AM

Subject: Fwd: Question on "Proposed Information Collection; Approval Procedures for Nontoxic Shot and Shot Coatings"

To: Ronald Kokel <ronald_kokel@fws.gov>

Cc: Ira Mills <ira_mills@fws.gov>

Hi Ron,

Here is another comment on your nontoxic shot info collection notice.

Tina

Tina A. Campbell

Chief, Division of Policy, Performance, and Management Programs

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

5275 Leesburg Pike, MS: BPHC

Falls Church, VA 22041-3808

Telephone: 703-358-2676

Fax: 703-358-1997

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Arnold, Elisa A EALT** <EAArnold@olin.com>

Date: Thu, Nov 17, 2016 at 11:17 AM

Subject: Question on "Proposed Information Collection; Approval Procedures for Nontoxic Shot and Shot Coatings"

To: "Tina_Campbell@fws.gov" <Tina_Campbell@fws.gov>

Hello; my company (Olin/Winchester Ammunition) occasionally submits nontoxic shot applications for approval. Are you trying to solicit feedback from companies like mine with suggestions on how to minimize the burden on us of what we are required to submit?

Thanks for any clarification.

Elisa Arnold

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/11/17/2016-27634/proposed-information-collection-approval-procedures-for-nontoxic-shot-and-shot-coatings?utm_campaign=subscription%20mailing%20list&utm_source=federalregister.gov&utm_medium=email

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this message and any attachments in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, copying or alteration of this message and/or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail, and delete the original message.